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March 18, 2025

Subject: RFQ #2540-A: Waste Disposal Service
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1. Can the days of the week for service be changed to the day of the week that best suits the
haulers efficiency? No. Days of the week must suit the county.

2. The RFQ states hauler must provide 95-gal carts, however there are no line items where
carts would be used, only dumpsters. Are there any locations that require 95-gal carts to
be serviced? Please strike the reference to 95-gal cans from the statement of work. All
locations have upgraded to dumpsters.

3. Will the dumpsters being provided at your water system locations be filled with typical
waste or water waste? The dumpsters will be used for typical office waste.

4. Are you able to provide a copy of the current contract or cost? Please see Attachment 1
Price Sheet from the previous RFQ #2056-A Waste Disposal Services.

5. Can you please confirm the address for the Brooks Park - Brooks, GA location for
services? 120 Railroad Ave, Brooks, GA 30205

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Thursday, March 20, 2025. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.



If you have guestions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5314,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer



Attachment #1:
Previous Contracct
SCOPE OF WORK

RFQ #2056-A: WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICE

DESCRIPTION

Fayette County, Georgia is seeking bids from qualified contractors for waste disposal services at
Fayette County Facilities.

SCOPE OF WORK

L The successtul responders shall provide dumpsters and 95-Gallon cans for waste disposal
service.
] Responders are to list total price per month as specified on the pricing sheet herein by

group and itemized out where stated.

3. Responders are invited to bid by individual group, multiple groups, and lump sum as
shown on the pricing sheet and back-up information.

4, Included herein is a list, titled Waste Pick-up Locations that includes individual locations
by group, equipment requirements, pick-up frequency, and additional notes. These must be
considered in your total price per month.




FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA WASTE PICK-UP LOCATIONS

DUMPSTERS PICK UP
LOCATIONS BY GROUP QTY SIZE NEEDS
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
Administrative Complex 1 6 cu. yd. Three days per
140 Stonewall Avenue West dumpster | week - Monday,
Fayetteville, GA 30214 Wednesday and
Friday
LIBRARY
Fayette Co. Public Library 1 6 cu. yd. Two days per
1821 Heritage Park Way dumpster | week - Tuesday
Fayetteville, GA 30214 and Thursday
PUBLIC SAFETY
Fire Stations Fire Station #1 2 2 cu. yd. Once per week
450 Highway 279 dumpster - Wednesday
Fayetteville, GA .30214
Fire Station #2 1 2 cu. yd. Once per week
1330 Highway 92 North dumpster - Tuesday
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Fire Station #3 2 2 cu. yd. Once per week
935 Senoia Road dumpster | - Thursday
Tyrone, GA 30290
Fire Station #4 1 2 cu. yd. Once per week
278 McElroy Rd. Fayetteville, dumpster | - Tuesday
GA 30214
Fire Station #5 2 2 cu. yd. Once per week
1830 Highway 85 South dumpster | - Friday
Fayetteville, GA 30215
Fire Station #6 1 2 cu. yd. Once per week
903 Highway 85 Connector dumpster | - Monday
Brooks, GA 30205
Fire Station #7 1 2 cu. yd. Once per week
220 Hampton Road dumpster - Monday
Fayetteville, GA 30215
Fire Station #8 changed to #11 2 2 cu. yd. Once per week
212 Flat Creek Trail dumpster | - Thursday
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Fire Station #10 2 2 cu. yd. Once per week
195 Seay Road dumpster | - Thursday
Fayetteville, GA 30215
911 E-911 Communications 1 6 cu. yd. Once per week
Communications | 110 Volunteer Way dumpster - Tuesday
Fayetteville, GA 30215




Animal Control

Animal Shelter
1262 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA

Once per week
- Friday

PARKS & RECREATION — Early morning serv
patrons' cars par

ked around dumpsters.

ice allows pickups without issues of

Kiwanis Park
936 Redwine Road
Fayetteville, GA 30215

Two days per
week - Tuesday
and Friday

McCurry Park - North Soccer
Field

Two days per
week - Monday

Fayetteville, GA 30215

115 McDonough Road and Friday
Fayetteville, GA 30214

McCurry Park - South Soccer Two days per
Field week - Monday
153 County Farm Road and Thursday

McCurry Park - Football Field
100 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Once per week -
Thursday

McCurry Park - Softball Field

Once per week -

206 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214

110 McDonough Road Thursday
Fayetteville, GA 30214
McCurry Park - Picnic Area Two days per

week - Monday
and Thursday

Brooks Park
Brooks, GA

Once per week -
Wednesday

Kenwood Park
265 Highway 279
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Once per week -
Tuesday

PUBLIC WORKS & NON-COUNTY FACILITI

Public Works Building
115 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Once per week
- Thursday

Building & Grounds
Maintenance

146 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Once per week
- Thursday

Elections Office
175 Johnson Ave.
Fayetteville 30214

Once a week
Tuesday

FAYETTE SENIOR CENTER

Fayette Senior Services
4 Center Drive
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Once per week
- Monday




WATER SYSTEM

Water System offices 1 4 cu. yd. Once per week
245 McDonough Road dumpster - Tuesday
Fayetteville, GA 30214

South Fayette Water Plant 1 4 cu. yd. Once per week
880 Antioch Road dumpster - Tuesday
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Crosstown Water Treatment 1 6 cu. yd. Once per week
Plant dumpster - Wednesday

3500 TDK Boulevard
Peachtree City, GA 30269

Lake Horton 1 8 cu. yd. Two days per

1108 Antioch Rd, Fayetteville, dumpster week —

GA 30215 Monday and
Friday

Lake Mclntosh 1 8 cu. yd. Two days per

3501 TDK Blvd dumpster week -

Peachtree City, GA 30269 Monday and
Friday

SHERIFF'S OFFICE & JUDICIAL CENTER

Sheriff's Oftice 1 8 cu. yd. Two days per
155 Johnson Avenue dumpster | week - Monday
Fayetteville, GA 30214 and Thursday.
Occasionally
need extra
pickup.
Fayette County Jail 1 8 cu. yd. Five per week -
145 Johnson Avenue dumpster | Monday through
Fayetteville, GA 30214 Friday. No
weekend
pickups.
Judicial Center 1 8 cu. yd. Two days per
2 Center Drive dumpster week - Monday

Fayetteville, GA 30214 and Thursday




RFFQ #2056-A: WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICE
PRICING SHEET

GROUPS

TOTAL PRICE PER MONTH

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

# 17D

LIBRARY

PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES - PLEASE BID
INDIVIDUALLY BELOW

FIRE STATIONS

E-911 COMMUNICATIONS

ANIMAL CONTROL

PARKS & RECREATION FACILITIES

PUBLIC WORKS & NON-COUNTY
FACILITIES - PLEASE BID INDIVIDUALLY
BELOW

PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING

BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

ELECTIONS OFFICE 4 35 O
FAYETTE SENIOR CENTER - THIS
LLOCATION SHALL BE BILLED DIRECTLY .
TO SENIOR CENTER & PAID BY SENIOR i (/‘,‘)’ 0O
CENTER # M9, =




—
WATER SYSTEM - PLEASE BID
INDIVIDUALLY BELOW

WATER SYSTEM OFFICES

SOUTH FAYETTE WATER PLANT

CROSSTOWN WATER TREATMENT PLANT

LAKE HORTON

LAKE MCINTOSH

SHERIFF'S OFFICE & JUDICIAL CENTER -
PLEASE BID INDIVIDUALLY BELOW

SHERIFT'S OFFICE

FAYETTE COUNTY JAIL

JUDICIAL CENTER -
TOTAL BID PRICE . Ak
) #3003

TOTAL BID PRICE IF AWARDED ALL
LOCATIONS ’

5 48

$ 3003

CHARGE FFOR ADDITIONAL PICK-UPS,

UPON REQUEST, IF ANY

# 55.

NOTE: All applicable charges shall be included in your total monthly prices, e.g.,
cquipment, fuel, labor, mobilization, elc. No additional charges will be allowed to be

added after the quote received by date.




State time needed to commence work after Notice to Proceed is issued:

& days.
rd

COMPANY NAME

C~C Sy )LL:JL'(U?'&;(LJ. Inc,




